Memo 4C-3/381

To: Distribution 16 April 1996

From: H.D.Lemmel and M.Lammer

Subject: CINDA publication schedule for 1996

Please find attached the proposed schedule for the preparation of the CINDA book.

CINDA96 is planned to be published as Supplement to CINDA95, but afinal decision has not
yet been made, and the publication as cumulative issue may still be possible. As soon as we
know for sure, we will inform you about the decision and the price estimate.

Distribution:

SMTP%"'DUNFORD@BNLND2.DNE.BNL.GOV"
SMTP%"MCLANE@BNLND2.DNE.BNL.GOV"
SMTP%"TUBBS@NEA.FR"
SMTP%"'KONIECZNY @NEA.FR"
SMTP%"MANOKHIN@CJID.OBNINSK.SU"
SMTP%"OLGA@CJID.OBNINSK.SU"

NDS:
SMTP%"'AUNG@RIPO1.|AEA.OR.AT"
ARCILLA

LAMMER

LEMMEL

OBLOZINSKY

PASHCHENKO

SCHWERER

WIENKE

APPENDIX:

Tentative publication schedule for CINDA in 1996

CINDA-96

24 May 1996  deadline for bulk of CINDA entriesto reach NDS;

10Jun 1996 final deadline for last CINDA entries and the
following information to reach NDS from other centers:
- al new lab and ref codes
- other new dictionary codes
- contributions to text pages, in particular:
* coverage list
* handbooks
* datalibraries



* acknowledgements
24 Jun 1996 NDS master file processing completed;

8Jul 1996  NDS book processing completed (includes updating of
CINDA tables in co-operation with other centres);

15Jul 1996  CINDA book master for printing completed;

23Aug 1996  printing and binding compl eted.



